
 

 
 

Memo 
 
Date:  April 8, 2019 
 
To:  Parish and School Staff 
 
From: Nichole Golden, Editor, The Georgia Bulletin 
 
Re:  Upcoming Pilgrimages Hosted by The Georgia Bulletin 

           
 
The Georgia Bulletin is excited to share our upcoming pilgrimages for 2019 and 
2020. Please share this information in your parish bulletins, newsletters and in 
social media. 
 
Thank you for your continued support of The Georgia Bulletin! 
 
 
Pilgrimage to Marian Shrines: October 21- 30, 2019 
Join Father Paul Flood and The Georgia Bulletin for a 10-day pilgrimage to the 
Marian Shrines October 21-30, 2019! We will visit Lisbon, Fatima, Lourdes, 
Santiago de Compostela, Barcelona and more! The cost is $3,999 from Atlanta 
and includes airfare, most meals, special hotel accommodations, a full-time 
tour manager and more! For more information, visit www.bit.ly/Georgia2019 or 
contact Tom Aisthorpe at taisthorpe@georgiabulletin.org.  
 
Note: Please use this social media graphic and slide for your internal TVs. 
 
 
Pilgrimage to Oberammergau: July 8-18, 2020 
Join Bishop Bernard “Ned” Shlesinger and The Georgia Bulletin for a 10-day 
pilgrimage to Oberammergau July 8-18, 2020! We will visit Altotting, 
Innsbruck, Munich, Salzburg, Vienna, Prague and more! The cost is $5,299 
and includes airfare from Atlanta, most meals, hotel stay, daily Mass, a full-
time guide and more! For more information, visit www.bit.ly/georgia2020 or 
contact Tom Aisthorpe at taisthorpe@georgiabulletin.org. 
 
Note: Please use this social media graphic and slide for your internal TVs. 
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